NATIONAL ASSEMBLY SECRETARIAT BULLETIN OF THE ASSEMBLY (14th SESSION)

Date	Friday, the 13 th September, 2019	
Commenced at	10.26 A.M.	
Adjourned at	12.50 P.M.	
Total working hours	02 Hour 24 Minutes	
Presided by	Mr. Asad Qaisar, Speaker, National Assembly of the Islamic Republic	
	of Pakistan.	
Attendance	248	

1. TILAWAT, NAAT AND NATIONAL ANTHEM

- Tilawat by Qari Ikhlaq Ahmed Madni
- Naat by Mr. Ali Raza Qadri
- National anthem

PANEL OF CHAIRPERSONS

In pursuance of sub-rule (1) of rule 13 of the Rules of Procedure and Conduct of Business in the National Assembly, 2007, the following members, in order of precedence, were nominated to form a Panel of Chairpersons for the 14th Session of the National Assembly:-

- 1. SARDAR TALIB HUSSAIN NAKAI
- 2. MS. NAFEESA INAYATULLAH KHAN KHATTAK
- 3. CH. MAHMOOD BASHIR VIRK
- 4. NAWAB MUHAMMAD YOUSUF TALPUR
- 5. MS. KISHWER ZEHRA
- 6. MS. SHAHIDA AKHTAR ALI

QUESTIONS

2	Questions entered in a separate list to be	Question No. 2, 23, 3, 4 to 7, 10 to 12 and 15 were
	asked and answers given.	asked and their answers given.

FATEHA

The House offered Fateha for the departed souls for,-

- (i) Mother of Mr. Amir Talal Gopang, MNA
- (ii) Mr. Ghulam Hussain Cheema, Ex-MNA
- (iii) Mr. Abdul Qadir, Cricketer
- (iv) Mr. Abdi Ali, Actor
- (v) 24 persons died in collapse of wooden bridge in Kohistan, Khyber Pakhtunkhwa
- (vi) Locals martyred on LoC due to firing of Indian Army
- (vii) Kashmiri people martyred in Occupied Kashmir; and
- (viii) People died in unpleasant incidents in Balochistan and all over the Pakistan.

POINTS OF ORDER

Name of member(s)	Brief Subject
Mr. Ali Muhammad Khan, Minister of	Invited attention towards walk-out of media workers from
State for Parliamentary Affairs	press gallery. Mr. Speaker requested Mr. Ali Muhammad
(11.02 a.m. to 11.04 a.m.)	Khan, Minister of State for Parliamentary Affairs for
(11.53 a.m. to 11.55 a.m.)	convincing the journalists to end their protest.
Mr. Asad Umer	Emphasized to avoid statements resulting in divide amongst
(11.38 a.m. to 11.42 a.m.)	citizens.
Syed Khursheed Ahmed Shah	Urged to avoid raising disputed issues for the solidarity of
(11.43 a.m. to 11.53 a.m.)	nation.
Khawaja Muhammad Asif	Requested for issuance of production orders of the members
(11.55 a.m. to 12.08 p.m.)	in custody.
Raja Pervez Ashraf	Criticized the legislation through ordinances.
(12.08 p.m. to 12.14 p.m.)	
(12.43 p.m. to 12.45 p.m.)	
Makhdoom Shah Mahmood Hussain	Apprise the House regarding diplomatic efforts regarding
Qureshi, Minister for Foreign Affairs	Kashmir issue.
(12.14 p.m. to 12.28 p.m.)	

QUORUM

Quorum.- **At 12.30 p.m.** Mr. Mutaza Javed Abbasi, MNA belonging to PML(N) drew attention of the Chair towards lack of quorum. Count was made and the House was found in order.

TOKEN WALK-OUT

Raja Pervez Ashraf, MNA staged a walk-out along with all opposition members against the legislation through Ordinances.

CALLING ATTENTION NOTICE

3.	MR. ALI NAWAZ AWAN	
	RAJA KHURRAM SHAHZAD NAWAZ to	Left-over
	invite attention of the Minister for Federal	
	Education and Professional Training to a	
	matter of urgent public importance	
	regarding problems being faced by the	
	students who have not been granted	
	admission in Colleges/Schools in	
	Islamabad and as a result thousands of	
	students/children are out of	
	colleges/schools, causing grave concern	
	amongst the public.	

ORDINANCES LAID BEFORE THE NATIONAL ASSEMBLY

4.	MR. IJAZ AHMAD SHAH, Minister for Interior to lay the Pakistan Penal Code (Amendment) Ordinance, 2019 (VI of 2019) before the National Assembly as required by clause (2) of Article 89 of the Constitution of the Islamic Republic of Pakistan.	Mr. Shaukat Ali, Parliamentary Secretary for Interior laid the Ordinance.
5.	CHAUDHARY TARIQ BASHIR CHEEMA, Minister for Housing and Works to lay the Federal Government Employees Housing Authority Ordinance, 2019 (VIII. of 2019) before the National Assembly as required by clause (2) of Article 89 of the Constitution of the Islamic Republic of Pakistan.	Mr. Ali Muhammad Khan, Minister of State for Parliamentary Affairs on behalf of Mr. Ijaz Ahmed Shah, Minister for Interior laid the Ordinance.
6.	MR. IJAZ AHMAD SHAH, Minister for Interior to lay the National Counter Terrorism Authority (Amendment) Ordinance, 2019 (VII of 2019) before the National Assembly as required by clause (2) of Article 89 of the Constitution of the Islamic Republic of Pakistan.	Mr. Ali Muhammad Khan, Minister of State for Parliamentary Affairs on behalf of Mr. Ijaz Ahmed Shah, Minister for Interior laid the Ordinance.
7.	DR. KHALID MAQBOOL SIDDIQUI, Minister for Information Technology and Telecommunication to lay the National Information Technology Board Ordinance, 2019 (X of 2019) before the National Assembly as required by clause (2) of Article 89 of the Constitution of the Islamic Republic of Pakistan.	Dr. Khalid Maqbool Siddiqui, Minister for Information Technology and Telecommunication laid the Ordinance.

INTRODUCTION OF BILLS

8.	DR. MUHAMMAD FAROGH NASEEM, Minister for Law and Justice to introduce a Bill to repeal the President's Order No. 15 of 1980 [The Superior Courts (Code Dress and Mode of Address) Order (Repeal), Bill, 2019].	Bill introduced by MR. ALI MUHAMMAD KHAN, Minister of State for Parliamentary Affairs; referred to Standing Committee concerned; copy is available on the website of the National Assembly and to be published in the Gazette of Pakistan.
9.	DR. ABDUL HAFEEZ SHAIKH, Advisor to the Prime Minister on Finance and Revenue to introduce a Bill further to amend the Pakistan Coinage Act, 1906 [The Pakistan Coinage (Amendment) Bill, 2019].	MUHAMMAD KHAN, Minister of State
10.	DR. ABDUL HAFEEZ SHAIKH, Advisor to the Prime Minister on Finance and Revenue to introduce a Bill further to amend the Banks (Nationalization) Act, 1974 [The Banks (Nationalization) (Amendment) Bill, 2019].	MUHAMMAD KHAN, Minister of State for Parliamentary Affairs; referred to
11.	MR. IJAZ AHMAD SHAH, Minister for Interior to introduce a Bill to enact a law for mutual legal assistance in criminal matters [The Mutual Legal Assistance (Criminal Matters) Bill, 2019].	MUHAMMAD KHAN, Minister of State
12.	DR. ABDUL HAFEEZ SHAIKH, Adviser to the Prime Minister on Finance and Revenue to introduce a Bill further to amend the Loans for Agricultural Commercial and Industrial Purposes Act, 1973 in its application to such areas in the Federation as are not included in any province [the Loans for Agricultural Commercial and Industrial Purposes (Amendment) Bill, 2019].	MUHAMMAD KHAN, Minister of State for Parliamentary Affairs; referred to Standing Committee concerned; copy is available on the website of the National Assembly and to be published in the
13.	MR. PARVEZ KHATTAK, Minister for Defence to introduce a Bill to provide for Constitution and Regulation of the Joint Maritime Information Organization [the Joint Maritime Information Organization Bill, 2019].	MUHAMMAD KHAN, Minister of State for Parliamentary Affairs; referred to

RESOLUTION

14. MR. MUHAMMAD AZAM KHAN SWATI, Minister for Parliamentary Affairs to move the following Resolution:-

Mr. Ali Muhammad Khan, Minister of State for Parliamentary Affairs moved the resolution, was adopted by the House.

"That the National Assembly resolves to extend the Naya Pakistan Housing and Development Authority Ordinance, 2019 (IV of 2019) for a further period of one hundred and twenty days w.e.f. 17th September, 2019 under proviso to sub-paragraph (ii) of paragraph (a) of clause (2) of Article 89 of the Constitution of the Islamic Republic of Pakistan".

MOTION

15. MR. RIAZ FATYANA, Chairman Standing Committee Mr. Ali Muhammad Khan, Minister of on Law and Justice to move that the delay in the State for Parliamentary Affairs moved presentation of the report of the Standing the motion which was adopted. Committee on the Bill to provide for the Establishment of the Whistleblower Protection and Vigilance Commission [The Whistleblower Protection and Vigilance Commission Bill, 2019], till today be condoned.

REPORT OF THE STANDING COMMITTEE-PRESENTATION OF:

16. MR. RIAZ FATYANA, Chairman Standing Committee on Law and Justice to present the report of the Standing Committee on the Bill to provide for the Establishment of the Whistleblower Protection and Vigilance Commission [The Whistleblower Protection and Vigilance Commission Bill, 2019].

Report Presented

MOTION

17. MR. RIAZ FATYANA, Chairman Standing Committee Mr. Ali Muhammad Khan, Minister of on Law and Justice to move that the delay in the presentation of the report of the Standing the motion which was adopted. Committee on the Bill to protect and secure the rights of ownership of women in the property [The Enforcement of Women's Property Rights Bill, 2019], till today be condoned.

State for Parliamentary Affairs moved

REPORT OF THE STANDING COMMITTEE-PRESENTATION OF:

18. MR. RIAZ FATYANA, Chairman Standing Committee on Law and Justice to present the report of the Standing Committee on the Bill to protect and secure

Report Presented

	the rights of ownership of women in the property [The Enforcement of Women's Property Rights Bill, 2019].	
	MOTION	
19.	MR. RIAZ FATYANA, Chairman Standing Committee on Law and Justice to move that the delay in the presentation of the report of the Standing Committee on the Bill to provide for an efficacious and speedy mechanism for issuance of Letters of Administration and Succession Certificates [The Letters of Administration and Succession Certificates Bill, 2019], till today be condoned.	Left-over
	REPORT OF THE STANDING COMMIT	TEE-PRESENTATION OF:
20.	MR. RIAZ FATYANA, Chairman Standing Committee on Law and Justice to present the report of the Standing Committee on the Bill to provide for an efficacious and speedy mechanism for issuance of Letters of Administration and Succession Certificates [The Letters of Administration and Succession Certificates Bill, 2019].	Left-over
	MOTION	
21.	MR. RIAZ FATYANA, Chairman Standing Committee on Law and Justice to move that the delay in the presentation of the report of the Standing Committee on the Bill to provide for the establishment of a Legal Aid and Justice Authority [The Legal Aid and Justice Authority Bill, 2019], till today be condoned.	Left-over
	REPORT OF THE STANDING COMMIT	TEE-PRESENTATION OF:
22.	MR. RIAZ FATYANA, Chairman Standing Committee on Law and Justice to present the report of the Standing Committee on the Bill to provide for the establishment of a Legal Aid and Justice Authority [The Legal Aid and Justice Authority Bill, 2019].	Left-over
	MOTION	
23.	MR. ASAD UMAR, Chairman Standing Committee on Finance, Revenue and Economic Affairs to move that	Left-over

	the delay in the presentation of the report of Standing Committee on the Bill further to amend Foreign Exchange Regulation Act, 1947 [The Fore Exchange Regulation (Amendment) Bill, 2019], today be condoned.	the eign
	REPORT OF THE STANDING CO	MMITTEE-PRESENTATION OF:
24.	MR. ASAD UMAR, Chairman Standing Committee Finance, Revenue and Economic Affairs to pres the report of the Standing Committee on the further to amend the Foreign Exchange Regular Act, 1947 [The Foreign Exchange Regular (Amendment) Bill, 2019].	sent Bill tion
	<u>MOTI</u>	<u>ON</u>
25.	MR. ASAD UMAR, Chairman Standing Committee Finance, Revenue and Economic Affairs to move the delay in the presentation of the report of Standing Committee on the Bill further to amend Anti-Money Laundering Act, 2010 for the purpolarinafter appearing [The Anti-Money Launde (Amendment) Bill, 2019], till today be condoned.	that the the oses
	REPORT OF THE STANDING COM	MMITTEE-PRESENTATION OF:
26.	MR. ASAD UMAR, Chairman Standing Committee Finance, Revenue and Economic Affairs to present the report of the Standing Committee on the further to amend the Anti-Money Laundering 2010 for the purposes hereinafter appearing Anti-Money Laundering (Amendment) Bill, 2019].	esent E Bill Act, [The
	PAPERS LAID BEFORE THE	ENATIONAL ASSEMBLY:
27.	DR. ABDUL HAFEEZ SHAIKH, Advisor to the Prime Minister on Finance and Revenue to lay before the National Assembly the third Quarterly Report of the Board of Directors of State Bank of Pakistan on the state of the Economy for the year 2018-19 as required by Section 9A(2) of the State Bank of Pakistan Act, 1956.	Left-over
28.	DR. ABDUL HAFEEZ SHAIKH, Adviser to the Prime Minister on Finance and Revenue to lay before the National Assembly the Report of	Left-over

	Biannual monitoring on the Implementation of	
	7th NFC Award for the period from January to	
	June, 2018 as required by Clause 3(b) of	
	Article 160 of the Constitution of the Islamic	
	Republic of Pakistan.	
29.	DR. ABDUL HAFEEZ SHAIKH, Advisor to the	Left-over
	Prime Minister on Finance and Revenue to lay	
	before the National Assembly the Special/	
	Performance / Study Audit Reports of the	
	Auditor General for the Audit year 2018-19 as	
	required by Article 171 of the Constitution of	
	the Islamic Republic of Pakistan.	

AMENDMENT TO THE RULES OF PROCEDURE AND CONDUCT OF BUSINESS IN THE NATIONAL ASSEMBLY, 2007

30.	MR. ALI MUHAMMAD KHAN, Minister of State for Parliamentary Affairs, to seek leave under sub-rule (4) of rule 293 of the Rules of Procedure and Conduct of Business in the National Assembly, 2007 to move the following amendment:-	Adopted
	In the Rules of Procedure and Conduct of Business in the National Assembly, 2007, in rule 198 in sub-rule (1) before explanation, the following proviso shall be added, namely:-	(79 members rose in favour of the Amendment and none were against the amendment)
	"Provided that more than one Standing Committee, be elected for a Ministry having more than one Division, where Divisions are headed by Separate Ministers".	
31.	MR. ALI MUHAMMAD KHAN, Minister of State for Parliamentary Affairs, to move that the proposed amendment in the Rules of Procedure and Conduct of Business in the National Assembly, 2007, be taken into consideration.	Adopted
32.	MR. ALI MUHAMMAD KHAN, Minister of State for Parliamentary Affairs, to move that the proposed amendment in the Rules of Procedure and Conduct of Business in the National Assembly, 2007, be adopted.	Adopted

CALLING ATTENTION NOTICE

33.	CHOUDHARY FAQIR AHMED	
	MR. SAAD WASEEM	Left-over
	CH. MUHAMMAD HAMID HAMEED	
	MS. SHAHNAZ SALEEM MALIK	
	MS. SEEMA MOHIUDDIN JAMEELI	
	to invite attention of the Minister	
	for Industries and Production to matter of	

orgent public importance regarding increase in the prices of essential ommodities at Utility Stores, causing crave concern amongst the public.
--

The sitting of the Assembly was adjourned to meet again on Monday, the 16th September, 2019 at 5.00 p.m.

Islamabad, the 13th September, 2019.

TAHIR HUSSAIN Secretary